
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         May 1, 2017 
Amended 5/1/2017 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  

RUSSELL COUNTY 
 

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 
 

AGENDA – MAY 1, 2017 
 
 

BOS Board Room                  Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) 
 
INVOCATION – Pastor Danny Rhea, Ivy Ridge Chapel 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
PUBLIC HEARING……………………………………………………………………………….A-1 
 

1. VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for FY 17/18  
 
AWARDS………………………………………………………………………………………….B-1 
 
Lebanon High School - State Wrestling Championship 
 
PRESENTATIONS (Limited to 5 minutes)…………………………………………………..C-1 
 

1. Mickey Rhea – RC Building Inspector – Building Permit Fees 
 

2. Lebanon Lifesaving Crew – Revenue Shortfall & Options 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         May 1, 2017 
Amended 5/1/2017 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 

3. People Inc. – Rob Goldsmith, President & CEO 
 

4. Kim Short – RC Recreation & Tourism – Clinch River  
 

5. Donna Meade – Bees, Blooms, and Bluegrass Festival 
 

6. Jennifer Brown – Route 714  
 

7. Reggie Childers – Saving Tax Funds 
 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS........................……………………………………………………..D-1 
 
SPEARHEAD TRAILS 
Shy Kennedy                              3 Year-Term 
 
REGIONAL IDA BOARD 
(2) Members                               4 Year-Term 
 
DANTE COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD MEMBERS 
Earl Jenkins                               2 Year-Term 
Vacant                                        2 Year-Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………E-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of April 3, 2017       

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...E-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………F-1 
 

REQUESTS 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         May 1, 2017 
Amended 5/1/2017 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
2. Authorization of VCEDA Loan to RC IDA for “Project Belt”...…………………...G-1 

 
3. Authorization of the RC Transfer Station Manpower Agreement…....………....G-2 

 
4. Authorization to Allocate General Funds to the RC CSA Program….………….G-3 

  
5. Authorization of Donation to the Honaker High School FBLA National                

Leadership Conference in Anaheim, CA……….……...…………………………….G-4 
 

6. Authorization to Allocate Funds to the Town of Cleveland for Walking Trail  
Development in Partnership with the Department of Conservation &                   
Recreation…………………………………………………………………………………G-5 
 

7. Authorization to Transfer Fund Balances concerning VDOT  Revenue                     
Sharing Projects...……………………………………………………………………….G-6 
 

8. Authorization to Allocate $150,000 of FY 16/17 Coal Severance Tax with                   
$100,000 to Fund Morning Star Circle (Rte. 673) and $50,000 to Fund Clinch          
Mountain Road (Rte. 676) in FY 17/18 VDOT Revenue Sharing Projects……...G-7 
 

9. Authorization to Allocate Funds from the Byrne Justice Assistance Grant….G-8 
 

10.  Authorization to Accept the RC School Board Resolution conveying the                  
Property located at the corner of East Main Street and North Mill Street               
commonly known as 89 East Main Street, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 to the                        
RC Board of Supervisors………………………………………………………………..G-9 
 

11.  Authorization of Travel Request to attend the VA Industrial Development            
Authorities Institute ……………………………………………………………………..G-10 
. 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS:     

 Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………H 

 RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….I 

 RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... J 

 Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..K 

 RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….L 

 RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..M 

 Conference Center………………………………………………………………………N 

 RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….O 

 RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...P 

 RC Cannery Reports……………………………………………………………………Q    



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 

Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss an economic development 

project matter pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A)(5) of the Code of Virginia. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________ 

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 

Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 

public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 

Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 

identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 

discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 

requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 

substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 

closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 

convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Mark Mitchell - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 

the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 

   Board of Supervisors                         Action Item:  A-1 
137 Highland Drive                                 Presenters - Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

   Meeting: 5/1/17  5:00 PM 
 

 

Public Hearing  
 
1. VDOT Secondary Six-Year Plan for FY 17/18  
 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 VDOT Six-Year Construction Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   

Public Hearing Notice 

 
The Virginia Department of Transportation and the 
Board of Supervisors of Russell County, in accordance 

with Section 33.1-70.01 of the Code of Virginia, will 
conduct a joint public hearing in the Board Meeting 

Room of the Russell County Government Center, 137 
Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 at 6:15 p.m. 
on May 1, 2017.  The purpose of this public hearing 

is to receive public comment on the proposed 
Secondary Six-Year Plan for Fiscal Years 2017/18 

through 2022/23 in Russell County and on the 
Secondary System Construction Budget for Fiscal Year 
2017/18.  Copies of the proposed Plan and Budget 

may be reviewed at the Lebanon Residency Office of 
the Virginia Department of Transportation, located at 

1067 Fincastle Road, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 or at 
the Russell County offices located at 137 Highland 

Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266. 
 

All projects in the Secondary Six-Year Plan that are 

eligible for federal funds will be included in the 
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program 

(STIP), which documents how Virginia will obligate 
federal transportation funds. 
 

Persons requiring special assistance to attend and 
participate in this hearing should contact the Virginia 

Department of Transportation at (276) 889-7601.  
Persons wishing to speak at this public hearing should 
contact the Russell County Board of Supervisors at 

(276) 889-8000. 
 

 

  
 









                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 

Board of Supervisors Information Item:  B-1 
137 Highland Drive       Presenter: BOS 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 5/1/17   5:00 PM 
 

 

AWARDS – Lebanon High School Wrestling Team 
 

Lebanon High School State Wrestling Championship: 
 
Michael Webb – Coach 
 
Cole Stoots – State Champion 
Logan Smith – State Runner-Up 
Ethyn Yates – 3rd Place 
JC Potts – 5th Place 
Jasper Gobble – State Qualifier 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Purposes Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Article 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 

  Board of Supervisors      Information Item:  C-1 
137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 5/1/17      5:00 PM 
 

 

Presentations 

 
1. Mickey Rhea – RC Building Inspector – Building Permit Fees 

 
2. Lebanon Lifesaving Crew – Revenue Shortfall & Options 

 
3. People Inc. – Ron Goldsmith, President & CEO 

 
4. Kim Short – RC Recreation & Tourism – Clinch River  

 
5. Donna Meade – Bees, Blooms, and Bluegrass Festival 

 
6. Reggie Childers – Saving Tax Funds 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Presentation – Informational Only. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
No Motion Required.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 Presentations 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















Bees, Blooms  

& Bluegrass  

SCHOOLHOUSE EVENTS  
 

Save the Bees Plant These 
Edible Flowers 

Making Lye Soap 
Attracting Pollinators to Your Garden 

Worm Composting 

FAMILY GAMES  
   Checkers—Sack Races 

   Ladder Ball 
   Corn Hole—Tug of War 

FOOD 
Barbeque—Hot Dogs—Pop Corn—-

Ice Cream 

UNDER THE BIG TENT 
 

Make a Rain Barrel 
Mother Goose 

Paint A Wooden Barn Quilt Square 
 Commemorative Paper Quilt 

Heritage Apple Display 
Master Gardeners 

 
AT THE TENANT HOUSE 

Quilting on the Porch  
Weaving on the Antique Loom   

   

ON THE COURTHOUSE 
GROUNDS 

 
Flag Retirement Ceremony  

Square Bale Garden Display 
Farm Animal Displays 

Craft Displays and Vendors 
Colonial Tea 

 

ON THE 
COURTHOUSE PORCH 

STORYTELLING WITH 
JERRY VENCIL “MOUNTAIN MAN” 

AND  
MUSIC WITH MATTHEW BALL AND OTHERS 

GUIDED TOURS OF THE COURTHOUSE 

SIXTH 

ANNUAL 



June 10th, 2017 

The Old Russell Co. Courthouse 

Grounds at Dickensonville 

24071 US Hwy 58  Castlewood, Va.  

Rain or Shine (Bring your own chair or blanket) 

9 am until 7:00 pm— Free Admission 

 

SIXTH 

ANNUAL 

Join us for a full day of Summer Fun as Russell County presents 

Bees, Blooms 

& Bluegrass Festival 

  

Historical Society of Russell County 

Russell Co. Tourism  

Virginia Cooperative Extension  

 



 

Board of Supervisors   Action Item D-1 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 5/1/17  5:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Board Appointments   

Appointments of the RC Board Appointments: 

 
SPEARHEAD TRAILS 
Shy Kennedy                              3 Year-Term 
 
REGIONAL IDA BOARD 
(2) Members                               4 Year-Term 
 
DANTE COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD MEMBERS 
Earl Jenkins                               2 Year-Term 
Vacant                                        2 Year-Term 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

Board Discretion.  

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to appoint Board Members.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Applications 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







  Board of Supervisors                             Action Item E-1 
137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

   Meeting: 5/1/17      5:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Authorization of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

 Unapproved minutes of April 3, 2017 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board discretion 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Board Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



April 03, 2017 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, April 03, 

2017 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Conference Center in Lebanon, Virginia.  A closed session was 

held prior to the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 

Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Mark Mitchell 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
 
Absent:  None 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 

enter into closed session pursuant to Virginia code 2.2-3711 for discussion concerning a prospective 

business or industry, land acquisition, actual or probable litigation and personnel matters. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

 
CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 



Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 

discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 

closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Mark Mitchell – AYE 
 

Invocation by Nate Kiser, Lebanon Baptist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 

approve the agenda as presented. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON THE JUNKYARD ORDINANCE 
 

Pursuant to being advertised for (2) two consecutive weeks, a public hearing was held on the Junkyard 
Ordinance.  The Chairman explained that a County Agent will be sent out to the commercial 
establishments in the County to talk with and inspect each one.  Comments and input will then be 
presented to the Board.  The Chair opened the public hearing to comments. 
 
Several citizens voiced opinions about how the definition of a junkyard is defined, how it will be 
enforced and who would make the decision on the classification of a business as a junkyard.  After 
addressing some of the questions and concerns, the Chairman closed the public hearing. 
 
Presentations 
 
Jennifer Bourne, Clinch Valley Community Action asked that the Board proclaim April as Sexual Assault 
Awareness Month. 
 
 



PROCLAIMATION OF APRIL AS SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
proclaim the month of April as Sexual Assault Awareness Month. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

GARY DOTSON AND JEFF LEWIS APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY WATER AND SEWAGE 
AUTHORITY 

 
Carl Rhea nominated Billy Wayne Wampler 
Tim Lovelace nominated Gary Dotson 
Lou Wallace nominated Jeff Lewis 
 
The vote was as follows: 
Jeff Lewis – (6) votes: Lou Wallace, Mark Mitchell, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Tim 
Lovelace 
Gary Dotson – (5) five votes:  Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding and Lou Wallace 
Billy Wayne Wampler – (2) two votes:  Carl Rhea and David Eaton 
 
Gary Dotson and Jeff Lewis were appointed to the Russell County Water and Sewage Authority for (3) 
three year terms, said terms ending April 03, 2020. 
 

BOBBIE GULLET, ARTHUR PHILLIPS AND WANDA OSBORNE APPOINTED TO THE DANTE COMMUNITY 
CENTER BOARD 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
appoint Bobbie Gullet, Arthur Phillips and Wanda Osborne tot the Dante Community Center Board for 
(2) two year terms, said terms ending April 03, 2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

CHARLES EDMONDS RE-APPOINTED TO THE RUSSELL COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Rebecca Dye and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
re-appoint Charles Edmonds to the Russell County Planning Commission for a (4) four year term, said 
term ending April 03, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 



APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 13, 2017 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the March 13, 2017 minutes as amended and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $520,828.12. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
Matt Crum addressed the Board concerning the Russell County Schools Energy Performance Contract 
financing.  He stated that some technical issues have arisen and that prevents the County from entering 
into to a financing contract with the First Bank and Trust Co. and recommended that the Board rescind 
the motion authorizing this contract.  He asked that they approve a contract with Bank of America. 
 

APPROVAL TO RESCIND A MOTION APPROVING FIRST BANK AND TRUST CO.  AGREEMENT TO 
FINANCE SCHOOL ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT 

 
Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
rescind the approval of First Bank and Trust Company financing of the Russell County Schools Energy 
Performance Contract. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF RUSSELL COUNTY SCHOOLS ENERGY PERFORMANCE CONTRACT FINANCING WITH 
BANK OF AMERICA 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a financing agreement for Russell County Schools Energy Performance Contract with Bank of 
America. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 



 
 

APPROVAL TO ESTABLISH A SOLID WASTE COMMERICAL CONTRACTORS HAUL FEE OF $500 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
establish a $500.00 solid waste commercial contractor haul fee. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADVERTISE AND HIRE A CASTLEWOOD CANNERY SUPERVISOR 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
advertise and hire a Castlewood Cannery supervisor. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A DONATION OF $1000 TO THE HONAKER REDBUD FESTIVAL 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a donation of $1000.00 to the Honaker Redbud Festival. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Mark Mitchell, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A $250 DONATION FOR HONAKER KIDS FISHING DAY  
 

Motion made by David Eaton second Mark Mitchell to authorize a donation of $250.00 for Honaker Kids 
Fishing Day. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye: David Eaton, Mark Mitchell, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Carl Rhea 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A $250.00 DONATION FOR 22ND ANNUAL RUSSELL COUNTY KIDS FISHING DAY  
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize a donation of $250.00 for 22ND Annual Russell County Kids Fishing Day. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Tim Lovelace and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE’S OFFICE 
 



Motion made by David Eaton, second Mark Mitchell and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request for the Commissioner of the Revenue’s office. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Mark Mitchell, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Lou Wallace 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR 
 
Motion made by Rebecca Dye, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request for the Emergency Management Coordinator. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Rebecca Dye, David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding and Mark Mitchell 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by Mark Mitchell, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Mark Mitchell, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Steve Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________                                             ____________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                        Chairman 



 

Board of Supervisors Action Item E-2 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairman 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 5/1/17  5:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s April 2017 Monthly Expenditures: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  

County’s April 2017 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational 

services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Motion to approve County’s April 2017 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 April 2017 Monthly Expenditures 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



































 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item F-1 – G-8 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

     Meeting: 5/1/17    5:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 

The County Administrator Reports & Request for April 2017: 
 
REPORTS 

 
1. RC Faith-Based Forum on Community Development & Support….……………F-1 

 
REQUESTS 
 
2. Authorization of VCEDA $1,500,000 Loan to RC IDA for the Teleflex/ 

Clinch Mountain Flooring Facility Economic Development Project…………...G-1 
 

3. Authorization of the RC Transfer Station Manpower Agreement…....………....G-2 
 

4. Authorization to Allocate General Funds to the RC CSA Program….………….G-3 
  

5. Authorization of Donation to the Honaker High School FBLA National                 
            Leadership Conference in Anaheim, CA……….……...…………………………….G-4 
 

6. Authorization to Allocate Funds to the Town of Cleveland for Walking Trail                 
Development in Partnership with the Department of Conservation &                   
Recreation…………………………………………………………………………………G-5 

 
7. Authorization to Transfer Fund Balances concerning VDOT  Revenue                                    

Sharing Projects...……………………………………………………………………….G-6 
 

8. Authorization to Allocate $150,000 of FY 16/17 Coal Severance Tax with                   
$100,000 to Fund Morning Star Circle (Rte. 673) and $50,000 to Fund Clinch           
Mountain Road (Rte. 676) in FY 17/18 VDOT Revenue Sharing Projects……...G-7 

 
9. Authorization to Allocate Funds from the Byrne Justice Assistance Grant….G-8 

 
10. Authorization to Accept the RC School Board Resolution conveying the                  

Property located at the corner of East Main Street and North Mill Street                  
commonly known as 89 East Main Street, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 to the                           
RC Board of Supervisors……………………………………………………………….G-9 

. 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Various  



  

Faith 
Based 
Forum 

 In celebration of the National Day of Prayer, the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors cordially invites you to attend:  

FAITH-BASED FORUM 
Thursday, May 4, 2017 

from 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m 
at the Russell County Government Center 

in the Southwest Virginia Community Center for Education and Training,  
137 Highland Drive 
Lebanon, VA 24266. 

We ask for one representative from each church to please attend to provide ideas 
and support on how to bring faith based activities into our communities. 

Please RSVP no later than April 24, 2017. 
Lunch will be provided.  

(276) 889-8000 
kaylin.ervin@russellcountyva.us 
loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us  

 
 

mailto:kaylin.ervin@russellcountyva.us
mailto:loretta.vance@russellcountyva.us








































CSA SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST MAIN REQUEST 

Skip to Content 
Agencies I Governor 
Search Virginia.Gov 

CSA REPORTING-SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST-FY17 

CSA Supplemental Allocation Request Form-FY17 
DATE 

FIPS/LOCALITY 

CONTACT 
PERSON 

TELEPHONE 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

REPORT# 

April 25, 2017 

# 167 - Russell Base Rate: 0.1894 

Pam Hendrickson-Wimmer 

276 889-3031 

p_~f!:~~~-~!'.11mer@.~ss.vi.r~.inia.~ov 

2 

Page 1 of3 

Contact Us 

We certify that the information provided in this request for a supplemental allocation is accurate, and that the 
costs within the request were unanticipated and are required costs for specific mandated children pursuant to 
Section 2.2-5211.C of the Comprehensive Services Act. All cases have been assessed, where required, by the 
Family Assessment and Planning Team and comply with the provisions of the Code of Virginia, the CSA 
Manual, and the Appropriations Act. 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR FISCAL YEAR FY17 

1. MANDATED SERVICES I RESIDENTIAL 

1a. Foster Care - IV-E children in Licensed Residential 
: Congregate Care ; 
· pool expenditures for costs not covered by IV-E (i.e., 

-.: .. ~-~~-~~~~:~~-~--~-~-~-~~t ·------ --·-·--- ··-
1 b. i Foster Care - all others in Licensed Residential 

.... __ L~~~~!~~~te c.:~:::_ ______ _ 
1 c. · Residential Congregate Care - CSA Parental 

-··- _____ :~~~~ny~~-'. .. °-~-~ .. ~°.~-~~-5..t~_?i_~! A_~E:_:_~=-~-1_:'. _ 
1e. ! Educational Services - Congregate Care 

1. j ~~~~;;;E SERVICES I RESIDENTIAL 

... ___ J~u m o~-~=~,,~~--~~!-~~~~- .. ~. ~--~·~? ... ! :·) _ 
2. OTHER MANDATED SERVICES 

-· --·---··--····--· ·---··---.. ---···-···-·-
2a. ! Treatment Foster Care - !V-E 

2a.1 ·Treatment Foster Care 

2a.2 Treatment Foster Care- CSA Parental Agreements : 

. '--~~~ f':'.°.~?U~-~?-~-~~!-~~~:-~~-~~-~5. ___ ,. 
2b. Specialized Foster Care - !V-E; Community Based 

Services 

Case Count 
(a) 

C11 
I 191 
39 

121 

ol 
I 01 

Actual FY17 
Expenditures 
(b) 

Projected 
Add!tlonal FY17 
Expenditures 
(c) 

sl 50886.ool . sl 10000.ool 

sl 320891.ool 

sLI __ 3_9_43_.o~ol 
sLl-.. -.--.~-so __ a__o __ .o~ol_ 

s_LI _-_-_-2-l\-oo_o~ol 
sl 240254.ool .. -~L __ ~O.IJ.~o.ool 

'615,974.00 . 49,500.00 

- .... ···-··--··· 

Total 
Actual+Projected 
FY17 
Expenditures 

J~.::-~-=--~) 

60,886.00 

338,891.00 

5,443.00 

260,254.00 

665,474.00 

.. _sJ__ 68~9:1~00 I sl 17~~oo:~~I _sss,931.00 
sl 177606.ool 's~I ~=25=00=0=.o~ol. : 202,606.00 

sl o.ool s[ o.ool 
s··~I ==-==-==-= __ =o __ =.o~o~L··_·-.':s-;:I~,= .. -. ==-==-==-=o_.=o~o;I . 

0.00 

o.oo 

2b.1 Specialized Fosler Care : .1~ ~c"o I _ sJ o ool s[L=····=···==o=.o~ol '
0
·
00 

2c. · ~:~\~e~oster ~-~e-~-~~~-~-~:==~-~i~ ~~-s~~- --·- ' ~I __ o~I 
2d. Family Foster Care Maintenance only ' I 0 I 

"===-" 
2e. Family Foster Care - Children receiving maintenance ·,. I 8 ,' 

and basic activities payments; independent living ~---~ 

______ ,~Y~-e~?!.~!E'.:~~=~-=.~~--
2t. j Community - Based Services 

s;:::I :::=::::::::=:o.=:oo~I __ 
1
..:s_I;.: ===o=:.ool 

sLl=····=·-··=·=o=.oo,,.I ; sL~=---=--==o=.o='ol_ 

'0.00 

0.00 

sl 56135.ool sl 15000.ool '11,13s.oo 

36,395.00 

http://www.csa.virginia.gov/supp/editmaimequest.cfm?fips=l67&userid=450&locality=R... 4/25/2017 



CSA SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST MAIN REQUEST 

2f.1 · Community Transition Services- Direct Family 
-~-~rvic~-~ .. ~?_!ra~siti~~ from R.:~idential to Community 

2g. Special Education Private Day Placement 

2h. Wrap-Around Services for Students \/Vith Disabilities 

2i. Psychiatric Hospitals/Crisis Stabilization Units 

!I. SUBTOTAL 166 
(Sum of lines 

_ _ ~::?~+2~1 + ?_~?+ 2b+ ?~_1_+ 2c:_?? ~2e+2f+2f1 + ?9~-~~-+.?!l 
111. Less Projected Refunds for the Fiscal Year: 

JV. Net Estimated Mandated Expenditures for the 
Fiscal Year: 
Line 11.-Line Ill. 

Comments: 

551 

01 
oi 
0 

sLI -~26~39~5~.o~ol s LI --"1 o'-'-o-'-'oo""'.o""ol 

sLI ___ o_.o~ol s LI ___ o_.o__,ol 

sLI ___ o_.o~ol s LI ___ o_.o__,ol 

$ 0 co $ 0.00 

s LI ___ o_.o__,o I s LI ___ o_.o__,ol 
1,562,041.00 269,500.00 

.... -... -.. -.. -... -.. _-:::::::-,===~=~-=~~~ 

Page 2 of3 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

1,831,541.00 

s LI ~,,._65'-'-o-'-'oo--'.o-"'o I 
1,766,541.00 

Effective with fiscal year 2008 supplemental requests, any locality whose projected mandated spending in fiscal year 2017 will exceed their fiscal year 2016 actual 
expenses by more than 10% is required to include a statement in the comment portion of the supplement indicating the reason(s) for the increase. 

CSA Supplemental Allocation Request Form-FY17 
DATE 

FIPSILOCAL!TY 

CONTACT 
PERSON 

# 167 - Russell Base Rate: 0.1894 

Pam Hendrickson-Wimmer 

TELEPHONE 276 889-3031 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

REPORT# 2 

We certify that the information provided in this request for a supplemental allocation is accurate, and that the 
costs within the request were unanticipated and are required costs for specific mandated children pursuant to 
Section 2.2-5211.C of the Comprehensive Services Act. All cases have been assessed, where required, by the 
Family Assessment and Planning Team and comply with the provisions of the Code of Virginia, the CSA 
Manual, and the Appropriations Act. 

THIS REQUEST IS FOR FISCAL YEAR FY17 

Rate Local Share State Share Totals 
A. . Current Total Pool Allocation: 

Total dollar amount of pool funds a!!ocated for FY17 which includes 
. initial-allocation and any approved supplemental allocations. 
: This includes mandated and non-mandated pool funds available. 

" ... 1.~.i~!-~"l. ~~.?-~~.~!"o~ .: .. ~~~~~~.6-·.~·°" .. ,. S~ppl~_ments -~~9:~.:--~-~-~!.~.~~.:_'!~.-- ·-· _ 

329,672.22 

B. Current Non-Mandated Protected Amount: , 0.1894 5,936.74 

--~-· Tot~l.~~l!.~r am~~~-~ .. ~!.:~L~~_t:i_:~-~~~~~:.d .. P!~.~ected fun~_: f:=>r FY1?: 

C, Projected Non-Mandated Costs for FY17: 0.2367 . 0.00 
Amount of Actual plus Projected Non-Mandated expenditures for FY17. 

'(RESIDENTIAL/CONGREGATE CARE) 

·- .. _ • 

1 

--~-:_:. Pool .. ~-~~.~ .. §~e_:_~~~~~E.:.~-~=~.?~_.:_~~~-!~: ..... 
C1. i Projected Non-Mandated Costs for FY17: . 0.0947 2,968.37 

Amount of Actual plus Projected Non-Mandated expenditures for 
FY17. (COMMUNITY BASED) 

--- -~~=-~~~?_!__'..~-~!~~~~!!.~~~~-=i:?!i_: -~?'."". 3_ . 
D. · Unused Non-Mandated Protected Funds Available: 2,968.37 

- ,_. _ _J~~n-~."~.=.~.~~: .. g_,~-~!.~:.~~ t .. 
E. i Mandated Funds Available: 326,703.85 

i This number represents the existing allocated funds available for the 
mandated population. 

-~---J~i!1_e"·~-~= .~ ... -i:.~i~ pl 
F. i Net Projected Mandated Expenditures Needed for the Fiscal Year: 

: This number should be the actual mandated total dollar amount that 
! your locati!y projects that it will need to pay for actual mandated 

1,338,972.25 1,668,644.47 

·------·····------------- -

25,408.26 $1 31345.ool 
0.00 sl o.ool 

28,376.63 sl 31345.ool 

-2,968.37 0.00 

1,310,595.62 1,637,299.47 

1,766,541.00 

http://www.csa.virginia.gov/supp/editmainrequest.cfm?fips= 167 &userid=450&locality=R... 4/25/2017 

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight



CSA SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOCATION REQUEST MAIN REQUEST 

H. Other mandated - neutral rate 
(Su.m of lines 1e+2a+2a1 +~a2+2b+2b1+2d+2e+2g+2h+2i} 

l. Other mandated - 50% Jess 

. (~um o! !i~es -~~__:~+~f!2-.. _ 
J. Total Estimated FY17 Expenditures 

·- .J~-~~-_?~~~:_s_~~~~-~-~gh !.) 
K. . '"~:s.~---~E~)-~~~:~ .~:!~~-~-= f?r __ the -~isc~I Year 

L. Supplemental Allocation Funds Requested (Additional Mandated 
Funds Needed): 
-~~-~~-=-~-Lin_~ K-~in_eA+Une ~+Line_~_!)_ 

IMPORTANT! 

0.2367 

0.1894 

0.0947 

0.1894 

-~-~~.! ~'.~7 . ~?_9,~0~.4~ 
263,251.98 1, 126,674.02 

3,446.61 32,948.39 

·- ~- - ··--- .. 
362,614.16 1,468,926.84 

... ---------

12,311.00 52,689.00 

23,599.31 105,642.22 

Page 3 of3 

- ~_?_5_,_~~~~00 
1,389,926.00 

36,395.00 

1,831,541.00 

65,000.00 

129,241.53 

All signatures indicated on the cover page are required. Documentation must be submitted demonstrating that the supp!ementa! allocation being requested is only 
for mandated {or "sum sufficient") children, and that reasonable projections have been made to estimate the amount of funds needed. 

L Calculate Repoi] [ __ Pend Report J L_~ubmit Re~! 

YOU Must calculate your rE!po~ before_ submitting 

CPMT CHAIRMAN: 

CITY/COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 

- Name 

CPMT FISCAL AGENT: 

. .•.•... -----·-· ...•.. ..... ... .... f·· . 

~~~~-~-~-~!: 

Address 

Date 

··············y;isl?i°T __ , 
•. ___ -·--·- --=o-=c=oo=.;c-~. •. e._1f;[;t;j __ <f__~~H..'f!X. -~- /)~1:,. <ft f{~':f.'1!..;. '!.~.':!. .• 

Date ' E-Mail Address 

Phone 

The Office of Children's Services.© 2015 

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Ste 137. Richmond. VA 23229 

Phone (804) 662-9815 Fax {804) 662-9831 

Please direct questions and comments concerning this website to csa.office@csa.viroinia.aov ©Children's Services Act, Commonwealth of Virginia 1Neb Policy 

http://www.csa.virginia.gov/supp/editmainrequest.cfin?fips= 167 &userid=450&locality= R... 4/25/2017 

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight

Tim Lovelace
Highlight












































































